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B-3471 - B-3475 1953/c . l860-1870 ' s 
Cross S t . Market/17-47 E. Cross S t . (South s ide) 
Bal t imore , Md. 
Public and private access 

The current Cross St. Market building is a one story high, concrete block 
structure with flat roof that occupies that entire block between the north 
and south sides of Cross St., and between S. Charles St. on the west and Light 
St. on the east. The present building replaced the original market sheds and 
1870's brick Market Hall which were destroyed by fire in 1951. 17, 43, 45, and 
47 E. Cross St. are all three story, two bay wide brick buildings with shed roofs 
and bracketed cornices which currently serve a combined residential/commercial 
function. The houses are located along the south side of Cross St., south of 
the Cross St. Market and are the only surviving nineteenth century buildings 
in the block, the rows of similar houses that once lined the block having 
been destroyed in the 1951 Market fire. The buildings that replaced those 
destroyed in the fire are all one and two story modern commercial structures. 
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DESCRIPTION B-3471 

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 

—EXCELLENT -DETERIORATED X.UNALTERED 2LORIGrNAL SITE 

-22300D —RUINS ALTERED —MOVED DATE 

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Cross St. Market presently occupies a modern concrete block structure 
that runs continuously from S. Charles St. on the west to Light St. on the east 
in the center portion of the block between the north and south sides of E. Cross 
Streets. The structure replaced an earlier frame market building which burned 
down in 1951, and a three story brick Market Hall which occupied the Charles St. 
side of the lot, and which was razed after the fire due to structural damage. 

The market building is one story in height, about 530' long and 60' wide. 
It is construced of concrete blocks with a brick facing on the Charles and Light 
St. facades. The roof is flat. A simple stone facing marks the cornice line on 
the Charles and Light St. facades, which also have a projecting semi-circular 
aluminum sign area which marks the entrance on each facade and provides shelter 
from the weather. 

The Cross St. facades of the building are punctuated by wide windows composed 
of three sections of two-panel wide sash—the upper and lower panels of which are 
fixed, but the central four-panel sections of which are hinged so as to open inwards. 
The same type of windows are used on the Charles and Light St. facades—a central 
double window flanked by two single windows on each side of the entrances. The 
entrances have hinged glass and aluminum doors set beneath deep glass transoms. 
The entrances are reached directly from the sidewalk. 

The interior of the market is divided into a central aisle flanked by two 
side aisles. Each stall owner has his own display cases and equipment, most of 
which are of a modern nature. 

The original market built on this site was a simple affair constructed of wood 
with a shed roof and wooden posts supporting the roof eaves. The market was not 
enclosed and only canvas flaps separated the stall owners and customers from the 
elements. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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1953 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Cross St. Market has always played a crucial role in the Federal Hill/South 
Baltimore community. The market was founded in 1846 to meet the needs of the rapidly 
growing area south of the inner harbor and from that time on served as a spur to 
the commercial development of the area on nearby Charles and Light Streets, in addition 
to providing an impetus to extend the residential community ever further south of the 
Cross St. area. 

The Market has served as a place of employment for many generations of local 
families, many newly arrived immigrants who had no other skills but could make a 
.iving by operating a market stall. Many of the families who still tend stalls are 
the descendants of earlier stall owners. The Market also provided an important 
recreational source for the community, the razed Market Hall containing a sports 
arena and place for dances and other such activities. The basketball teams which 
played in the old Market Hall are well-known locally and fondly remembered. Today, 
the modern market still serves its old function of acting as a community meeting place, 
where old and new residents of the area can get together and where generations of 
South Baltimore families shop and catch up on local gossip. 

o 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
19 74 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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B-3471 
Cross Street Market 
1065 S. Charles Street 
Block 0950 Lot 096 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 





B-3471 Cross St. Market 
-M.E.H. 6/79 
West and south elevations 


